

From: [Redacted]  
Sent: 6/11/2010 10:54:08 AM  
[Redacted] 'Lai, Peter'  
(peter.lai@cpuc.ca.gov); ABesa@SempraUtilities.com  
(ABesa@SempraUtilities.com); don.arambula@sce.com (don.arambula@sce.com);  
To: darren.hanway@sce.com (darren.hanway@sce.com); [Redacted]  
[Redacted]  
EKirchhoff@semprautilities.com (EKirchhoff@semprautilities.com); [Redacted]  
CHarmstead@semprautilities.com (CHarmstead@semprautilities.com); [Redacted]  
[Redacted] [Redacted]  
[Redacted] [Redacted]  
[Redacted];  
markmcnulty@sbcglobal.net (markmcnulty@sbcglobal.net);  
marian.brown@sce.com (marian.brown@sce.com); shahana.samiullah@sce.com  
(shahana.samiullah@sce.com); KMcKinley@semprautilities.com  
(KMcKinley@semprautilities.com); PFord@semprautilities.com  
(PFord@semprautilities.com); Matthew.Evans@sce.com  
(Matthew.Evans@sce.com); LSidibe@semprautilities.com  
(LSidibe@semprautilities.com) [Redacted]  
[Redacted];  
Martin.Vu@sce.com (Martin.Vu@sce.com); KValenzuela@semprautilities.com  
(KValenzuela@semprautilities.com) [Redacted]  
[Redacted] [Redacted]  
[Redacted];  
[Redacted] Ramaiya, Shilpa R  
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G.  
(zenaida.tapawan-conway@cpuc.ca.gov); [Redacted]  
[Redacted]  
[Redacted] Olsen, Jenna  
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JMOL); steve.galanter@sce.com  
(steve.galanter@sce.com); Walsh, Natalie (natalie.walsh@cpuc.ca.gov);  
Steven.Long@sce.com (Steven.Long@sce.com)

Cc:  
Bcc:  
Subject: Comments to Appendix I - Baseline Guidance

Attached are PG&E's comments to Appendix I.

[Redacted]  
PG&E | Tel- [Redacted]

Energy Efficiency Research and Evaluation

**From:** Lai, Peter [mailto:peter.lai@cpuc.ca.gov]

**Sent:** Friday, June 04, 2010 8:32 AM

**To:** [Redacted] abesa@semprautilities.com; [Redacted] CHarmstead@semprautilities.com; Darren.Hanway@sce.com; Don.Arambula@sce.com; EKirchhoff@semprautilities.com; [Redacted]; [Redacted] KMcKinley@semprautilities.com; [Redacted] KValenzuela@semprautilities.com; LSidibe@semprautilities.com; Marian.Brown@sce.com; markmcnulty@sbcglobal.net; Martin.Vu@sce.com; Matthew.Evans@sce.com; [Redacted] PFord@semprautilities.com; [Redacted] Shahana.Samiullah@sce.com; [Redacted] [Redacted] Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Steve.Galanter@sce.com; Steven.Long@sce.com; Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G.; Walsh, Natalie; [Redacted] Olsen, Jenna

**Subject:** RE: Follow-up to our Wednesday meeting

Thanks [Redacted] It's important for ED to see the IOUs' custom application tracking system. We won't go into the naming convention today. We'll save that discussion for the reporting meeting that Jeorge is hosting shortly.

**From:** [Redacted]

**Sent:** Thursday, June 03, 2010 12:28 PM

**To:** Lai, Peter; abesa@semprautilities.com; Kassing, Breesa R; CHarmstead@semprautilities.com; Darren.Hanway@sce.com; Don.Arambula@sce.com; EKirchhoff@semprautilities.com; [Redacted]; [Redacted]; KMcKinley@semprautilities.com; [Redacted] KValenzuela@semprautilities.com; LSidibe@semprautilities.com; Marian.Brown@sce.com; markmcnulty@sbcglobal.net; Martin.Vu@sce.com; Matthew.Evans@sce.com; [Redacted] [Redacted] PFord@semprautilities.com; [Redacted] Shahana.Samiullah@sce.com; [Redacted] Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Steve.Galanter@sce.com; Steven.Long@sce.com; Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G.; Walsh, Natalie; [Redacted] Olsen, Jenna

**Subject:** Re: Follow-up to our Wednesday meeting

Hi Peter

PG&E will present how we currently process applications for each of our customized programs with a PowerPoint presentation. SCE is coordinating the IOU written response, but I wanted to remind you that PG&E can't implement the proposed naming convention with our current tracking system. So we need to discuss this and how to minimize the impact of all the new requirements proposed by the ED. As we discussed before, it might be better to run some pilot applications thru before we finalize the process.

Talk with you tomorrow

[Redacted]

**From:** Lai, Peter <peter.lai@cpuc.ca.gov>

**To:** [Redacted] abesa@semprautilities.com <abesa@semprautilities.com>; [Redacted]

CHarmstead@semprautilities.com <CHarmstead@semprautilities.com>; Darren

<Darren.Hanway@sce.com>; Don.Arambula@sce.com <Don.Arambula@sce.com>;

EKirchhoff@semprautilities.com <EKirchhoff@semprautilities.com>; [Redacted]

[Redacted]

KMcKinley@semprautilities.com <KMcKinley@semprautilities.com>; [Redacted]

KValenzuela@semprautilities.com <KValenzuela@semprautilities.com>; LSidibe@semprautilities.com

<LSidibe@semprautilities.com>; Marian.Brown@sce.com <Marian.Brown@sce.com>;

markmcnulty@sbcglobal.net <markmcnulty@sbcglobal.net>; Martin.Vu@sce.com

<Martin.Vu@sce.com>; Matthew.Evans@sce <Matthew.Evans@sce.com>; [Redacted]

[Redacted] Peter Ford <PFord@semprautilities.com>; [Redacted]

Shahana.Samiullah@sce.com <Shahana.Samiullah@sce.com>; [Redacted] Ramaiya,

Shilpa R; Steve.Galanter@sce.com <Steve.Galanter@sce.com>; Steven.Long@sce.com

<Steven.Long@sce.com>; Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G. <zenaida.tapawan-conway@cpuc.ca.gov>;

Walsh, Natalie <natalie.walsh@cpuc.ca.gov>

**Sent:** Thu Jun 03 09:12:10 2010

**Subject:** RE: Follow-up to our Wednesday meeting

Hi All,

I have not heard back from SCE or Sempra on a preferred time for this show-and-tell of the utilities' custom applications tracking system. I'd like to propose Friday at 10 AM. Each utility will take half an hour to show its system, with a little Q&A as needed after each presentation. Please let me know if utilities cannot be ready this Friday. I'll be happy to schedule for next Thursday or Friday.

I'm still looking forward to receiving written feedback by this Friday, as needed, from the utilities on:

- a. Draft Status Update to ALJ document
- b. Draft Custom application review process protocol document
- c. A write up identifying what is unclear in Phase 2 Review as described in the November 2009 ALJ Ruling.

Thanks.

Peter

**From:** [Redacted]  
**Sent:** Friday, May 28, 2010 12:41 PM  
**To:** Lai, Peter; abesa@semprautilities.com; [Redacted] CHarmstead@semprautilities.com; Darren; Don.Arambula@sce.com; EKirchhoff@semprautilities.com; [Redacted] [Redacted] KMckinley@semprautilities.com; [Redacted]; KValenzuela@semprautilities.com; LSidibe@semprautilities.com; Marian.Brown@sce.com; markmcnulty@sbcglobal.net; Martin.Vu@sce.com; Matthew.Evans@sce; [Redacted] [Redacted] Shahana.Samiullah@sce.com; [Redacted] Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Steve.Galanter@sce.com; Steven.Long@sce.com; Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G.; Walsh, Natalie  
**Subject:** RE: Follow-up to our Wednesday meeting

PG&E would prefer a morning meeting.

Grant

**From:** [Redacted]  
**Sent:** Friday, May 28, 2010 11:46 AM  
**To:** abesa@semprautilities.com; [Redacted]; CHarmstead@semprautilities.com; Darren; Don.Arambula@sce.com; EKirchhoff@semprautilities.com; [Redacted] Jeff Hirsch; Kevin Madison; KMckinley@semprautilities.com; [Redacted] KValenzuela@semprautilities.com; LSidibe@semprautilities.com; Marian.Brown@sce.com; markmcnulty@sbcglobal.net; Martin.Vu@sce.com; Matthew.Evans@sce; [Redacted] Paul Reeves; Peter Ford; [Redacted]; Shahana.Samiullah@sce.com; [Redacted]; Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Steve.Galanter@sce.com; Steven.Long@sce.com; Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G.; Walsh, Natalie  
**Subject:** Follow-up to our Wednesday meeting

Hi All,

There are a couple of item we need to follow up from our meeting this past Wednesday.

2. For the utility custom project application tracking show-and-tell meeting, we have agreed to Friday, June 4<sup>th</sup>. But have not set a time. Please let me know if the utilities prefer a morning or an afternoon meeting by Tuesday, June 1<sup>st</sup> so I can arrange for a gotomeeting and call-in number.
3. ED wishes to receive written feed back, as needed, from the utilities on:
  - a. Draft Status Update to ALJ document
  - b. Draft Custom application review process protocol document
  - c. A write up identifying what is unclear in Phase 2 Review as described in the

November 2009 ALJ Ruling.

With Holiday next week, ED wishes to have utilities feedback back by June 4<sup>th</sup> COB.

Thank you, and have a nice weekend.

Peter